Elmer, Linda

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Hamilton, Ashanti; Coggs, Milele

Cc: Pratt, Andrea M; Dantzler, Akuwa; Elmer, Linda
Subject: USPS File

Good Morning,

Just received word form a staff person for the DM at the USPS local district.

He will be unable to attend citing timing and his newness to the position. I explained in some
small detail the concerns of the committee and the staffer indicated this would be conveyed to
the DM and a response would be forthcoming in writing. She did state that they are committed
to managing the mail through the COVID pandemic and the election.

Questions, &c., of me, please let me know.
Jim

Jim Oweczarski, CMC

City Clerk

(414)-286-2998
@mkeclerk



Elmer, Linda

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Hamilton, Ashanti; Coggs, Milele

Cc: Pratt, Andrea M; Dantzler, Akuwa; Elmer, Linda; Wood, Brenda; Broadnax, Keith
Subject: FW: Test E-mail

The below (after a bit of back-and-forth regarding tech) was sent from Ms. Morgan-Hill.

It sounds like the DM might like a list of questions from the Committee to which they could
respond.

Keith — please alert the legislative liaison to J/L on this.

Jim

Jim Owczarski, CMC
City Clerk
(414)-286-2998
(@mkeclerk

From: Morgan-Hill, Laverne - Milwaukee, WI [mailto:laverne.morgan-hill@usps.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim

Cc: Masangcay, Eddie N - Milwaukee, WI

Subject: RE: Test E-mail

Jim,
Thank you for taking my call this morning.

As | stated, we are unable to attend the Hearing today. Please provide questions that the Legislation
Committee have concerning the mail delivery affecting the upcoming election in USPS Lakeland District.

Thanks.

LaVerne Morgan-Hill

United States Postal Service

Manager, Consumer & Industry Contact
414-287-2507



